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Dear 5.1.2e

| hope my email finds you well and have enjoyed or still enjoying some holidays!

This is just a kind reminder for the offer that is due on 22 August.

For reference, we would like to note that the services requested in this request for services are linked to the task 6 of the

framework contract “Pandemic Support”. As mentioned in this task, ECDC has made an assessment of the situation and decided to

request the activation of development and distribution of EQA panel on serology for the ongoing pandemic virus, as detailed in the

request for services.

Let me know if you need any clarifications.

Best wishes,

5.1.2e

trom: INEKECN
Sent: 17 July 2020 08:12

To: @rivm.nl>

Cc: @rivm.nl>; @ecdc.europa.eu>; PHE

Support.Microbiology @ecdc.europa.eu>;

Subject: RE: sero eqa

veo EEN
Please find attached the Request for Services for the serology EQA, in case you wish to start preparing the tender before your

leave.

The deadline for submission is 22 August.

You don’t need to specify the actual number of panels at this stage.

My best wishes,

Air-Borne, Blood Borne and Sexually Transmitted Infections, DPR

15 2005-2020

From: size [Glial
Sent: 15 July 2020 12:44

To: 5.1.2e ecdc.europa.eu>

Cc: ER) rivm.nl>

Subject: RE: sero eqa

Hi,

Ok. One potential problem is that the sero EQA is quite complex in comparison to molecular EQA. So the costs are

quite fixed regardless of the number of panels. I don't know how to deal with that. The EXER is available for 80



panels but it seems that we might only be able to produce around 50- 60 panels due to material limitations.

Best wishes

From:[ESESINNSEES oo curopa cu>
Sent: woensdag 15 juli 2020 10:06

To: 2e rivm.nl>

Cc: 1.ce

Subject: RE: sero eqa

rivm.nl>

Great, thank you

| will prepare the RfS and send it to you on 12/8, with the 10-day deadline for the offer.

My best wishes,

tor: IEE EEE1Sent: 15 July 2020 09:52

To: 5.1.2e ecdc.europa.eu>

Cc: 51.2e rivm.nl>

Subject: RE: sero eqa

Hi,

Yes that is fine.

ses: IEEE
Sent: woensdag 15 juli 2020 09:41

To: 5.1.2e rivm.nl>

Ce: 5.1.2e rivm.nl>

Subject: RE: sero eqa

Hi,

That is great, then | include it!

Yes indeed, we need to align with the FWC the same way you did for the molecular EQA.

Same budget for 80 panels.

| can start the procedure then©@

Is a 9-month period sufficient for you (ending June 2021)?
0 ed

Sent: 14 July 2020 18:31

To: 5.1.2e

Cc: 5.1.2e

@ecdc.europa.eu>

Subject: Re: sero eqa

Hi,

544540

You can do neuts with mactivated sera. No problem there.BEY an update you on jre discussion about including their

serostandard.

Ill be back around 12/8. Wecan already prepate I guess? It needs to be conform the framework contract? (Money per item

I mean).

Van: IEEE<cdc curopa.cu>
Datum: 14 juli 2020 om 18:09:31 CEST

Aan:Ce]CENGi ivin n>
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cc: ICE vin.
Onderwerp: Re: sero eqa

Many thanks

That is sufficient! We were considering if we could also add the possibility for labs to use the EQA to test their

neutralization assays if they wish, but 1 see you write that you need to include inactivated sera. then I guess it will not be

possible?
Could you please indicate when you are back from leave so thatI can coordinate the request for services to be sent then? It

has a deadline of 10 working days for the offer.

Ei
thanks and best wishes,

From: [NENT rivm.nl>

Sent: 13 July 2020 01:08:36

To:

Cc:

Subject: sero ega

Please find attached the draft plan for the sero EQA on which you can base your request for offer. In the official

offer we will fill in the details of the budget according to the framework contract.

Please let me know whether this is sufficient for now.

Best wishes | EEE
From: [ESECSNN -BERESIN  <ccc.cuopa.cu>

Sent: maandag 13 juli 2020 13:20

To: IEEE HEED ov. >

Subject: Re: sero eqa

pear IEE
May | kindly ask you if you have finalized the proposal for the serology eqa?

| am off on holidays soon and hope to finalize the request for services before my leave!

Many thanks,

trom: IKE
Sent: 01 July 2020 20:30:47

To: 5.1.2e

Subject: RE: sero eqa

Many thanks for the update [| EEE
Yes please send us the details when you have them ready and we will proceed with drafting the Request for Services together with

5.1.2e |

May | kindly ask you if you are planning for holidays ©?

Best regards,

prom: IESE NCEE0
Sent: 01 July 2020 17:07

To:[INEEEDNINSEED © - oc.curopa.cu>
Subject: RE: sero eqa

I have a TC with INMI tomorrow but I can’t guarantee that we have it ready before your holiday. Can we send it to

BER nstead?



cesJERE

544540

Sent: maandag 29 juni 2020 14:17

To: 5.1.2e rivm.nl>

Cc: CR ecdc.europa.eu>

Subject: RE: sero eqa

oes EEE
May | kindly ask you if you are planning to send the one-pager for the serology EQA to us this week? | will be off from July 6 and

would be great if | could move the Request for Services this week if possible.

Many thanks and best regards,

From: ESET- v.01
Sent: 15 June 2020 16:55

To: 5.1.2e ecdc.europa.eu>

Cc: 5.1.2e ecdc.europa.eu>

Subject: RE: sero eqa

Hi,

Yes RIVM will pick this up in collaboration with INMI (subcontracting).

We will write a proposal A4 to discuss with you, ok?

cheers IEEE
From: EERE@ ccdc.curopa.cu>

Sent: woensdag 3 juni 2020 13:59

To: 5.1.2e

Cc: 5.1.2¢

Subject: RE: sero eqa

rivm.nl>

ecdc.europa.eu>

| hope my email finds you well! This is a quick update on the serology EQA.

Most probably we will not need an amendment to the existing FWC with RIVM for this and we can utilise the pandemic clause that

already exists in the contract.

Regarding budget availability and cost, we need to stick to the pricelist that RIVM has provided for the FWC (and used for the

previous EQAs as well). So for 80 laboratories the budget will be 140,000 similar to the molecular EQA. However, please note that

there is budget for more laboratories/panels. We can therefore discuss how many we will need and include this to the Request for

Services.

Let us know if this is acceptable for you.

Regarding the WHO panel that you mention, are you referring to the small serum panel that WHO EURO is procuring? To our

understanding, this is more a panel of sera to be used for inter-laboratory and inter-assay validation, rather than an external

quality assessment.

Best wishes,

a
I EE Air-Borne, Blood-Borne and Sexually

Transmitted Infections, DPR

RR

European Centre for

Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)

Gustav III:s boulevard 40, 169 73 Solna, Sweden

www.ecdc.europa.eu
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From: 5.1.2e

ecdc
2005-20202020

Sent: 29 May 2020 17:24

To: HEE iv n>; ESETocd .curopa.cu>
Subject: RE: sero eqa

Many tha nk ERERgfor exploring the serology EQA with INMI! The remaining budget from the existing framework contract is

Please let us know if that works for you.

Regarding the WHO panel, can we discuss that internally and come back to you?

Best wishes,

prom: IEEE (CEE
Sent: 28 May 2020 10:10

To:IEEEBERET© -<dc curopa cu>; <EEEoc cc europa cu>
Subject: sero eqa

I'm exploring with INMI to organize the sero EQA. I think we can do it.

Question | have: what would be the budget?

Shall we come forward with a proposal?

Than finally, | got the attached from WHO. | think it is a waste of money and time if they do this separately from the ECDC EQA.

What do you think?

Also what they ask is not allowed: panel entries need to he mixtures of serum samples as the genetic background cannot be

identifiable.

I’m thinking of indicating to them to contact you to make it a joint effort? But of course not without your consent
*

Best wishes|EXEE

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is besternd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u

verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die

verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor mergen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are

requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic

transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability

Confidentiality Notice

If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby kindly requested, to, consecutively. refrain from

disclosing its content to any third party, delete 1t, and form its sender of the erroneous transmittal.

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is besternd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u

verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die

verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.
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www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

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

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bested. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u

verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die

verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivim.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

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

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u

verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die

verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor margen begint vandaag

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

requested ta inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic

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

verband houdt met risico's verbenden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

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


